MEGHA JAISWAL

 $13\ Royal\ Canal\ Terrace, DO7, Phibs bourough$

E-mail: jaiswalmegha74@gmail.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/megha-jaiswal-b590a6204/

0851464447

Profile

A dedicated bar qualified lawyer with a diverse background and international exposure, aiming to excel as a legal professional within Ireland. Bringing extensive experience in various legal domains, including criminal law, civil litigation, and research, I offer a unique perspective and skill set that can contribute to the success of the legal teams. Committed to delivering tailored solutions and driving positive outcomes.

Education

THE UNIVERSITY OF DUBLIN, TRINITY COLLEGE

2023-2024	INTERNATIONAL & EUROPEAN BUSINESS LAW (LL.M.)	
RELEVENT SUBJECTS	CORPORATE GOVERNANCE, MERGERS & ACQUISITIONS, INTERNATIONAL	
	COMMERCIAL ARBITRATION AND INTERNATIONAL TAX LAW	
RESULTS	RESULT 2.1 (SEMESTER 1)	

AMITY UNIVERSITY, KOLKATA

2018-2021	BACHLORS OF LAW(LL.B.)
RELEVENT SUBJECTS	COMPANY LAW. FINANCIAL MARKETS REGULATIONS, CONTRACT LAW I&II, TAXATION, COMPETION LAW & CORPORATE GOVERNACE
RESULTS	CGPA-8.72/10

CALCUTTA UNIVERSITY, KOLKATA

2015-2018	BACHLORS OF COMMERCE (BCOM HONORS)
RELEVENT SUBJECTS	ACCOUNTANCY, ECONOMICS & BUSINESS TAXATION
RESULTS	CGPA-6.75/10

Employment History and Experience

DECEMBER 2022- MARCH 2023

LEGAL ASSISTANT AT INNATE INDIA

- Proficient in drafting confidential contracts and non-disclosure agreements.
- Effective client counselling and interaction during various meetings.
- Acquired expertise in matters related to GST (Goods and Services Tax).

AUGUST 2022- DECEMBER 2022

LEGAL ASSOCIATE AT CHABERS OF SOMYAJIT RAHA

- Assisted in complex high-profile cases, enhancing proficiency in criminal law and advocacy.
- Contributed to drafting various legal documents, including partnership contracts, lease deeds, and matrimonial dispute petitions.
- Gained practical courtroom experience by presenting arguments based on legal principles before the trial courts and observed court proceedings.

LEGAL ASSOCIATE AT CHAMBERS OF BHASKER PRASAD VAISYA

- Developed expertise in oral argument preparation, particularly in complex cases like the School Service Commission Scam.
- Enhanced written communication skills by drafting a complaint letter addressing a child custody matter to the Superintendent of Police.
- Proficient in summarizing cases, identifying significant legal points, and researching relevant precedents.

Relevant Internship Experience

OCTOBER 2021- DECEMBER 2021

LEGAL INTERN AT THE CHAMBERS OF ADVOCATE SHIV C. PRASAD

- Proficient in conducting comprehensive legal research on a range of subjects, including labour laws such as the Employees Provident Fund Act and Industrial Dispute Act.
- Crafted a "Retailer's Submission Document" outlining essential guidelines for retail agreements.
- Developed a "Mandatory Compliance Manual" for retailers and distributors, showcasing strong research skills.

APRIL 2020- JUNE 2020

LEGAL INTERN AT THE CHAMBERS OF ADVOCATE SAIKAT SARKAR

- Proficient in legal research, focusing on Arbitration and Conciliation Act amendments.
- Exceptional organizational skills demonstrated through the creation of a detailed case compendium for Section 9 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code (IBC) covering the years 2019 and 2020.
- Strong presentation and communication skills exhibited by the study and presentation of a write-up on the "Role of experts in cases of International Arbitration.

Achievements

Academic

- Awarded the Global Excellence Post Graduate Scholarship 2023 by Trinity College Dublin
- Enrolled as a Lawyer with the West Bengal Bar Council
- Awarded the certificate of Merit for the Best Mentor in the Law Department by Amity Law School
- Secured Honors's degree in LL.B. with Distinction

Additional Courses

2020	Leiden University, Hague	International Humanitarian Law
2018	Leverage Growth, Kolkata	Advanced Excel
2017-2018	Ramakrishna Mission, Institute of Culture	Spanish Communicative Language Course

Extracurricular

Seminars & Papers

- Written a paper on 'The Sheena Bora Murder Trial'.
- Written a paper on the 'Role of ICJ in the Kulbhushan Case'.

Moot Court Experience

- Participated in '1st Justice Deepak Misra National Moot Court Competition-2020'.
- Volunteered as a court officer in the 2nd State-level Moot Court Competition held at Amity law school, Kolkata, 2018.

Community Service

- Worked with Alakendu Bodh Niketan for the welfare and upliftment of the differently-abled children.
- Organized an eye care campaign for the underprivileged in New Alipore, Kolkata.

Language Achievement

• Secured 3rd position in Spanish Communicative Learning Course, Level.

Additional Skills

- Collaborative Legal Work: Worked closely with senior lawyers and junior advocates in, on cases relating to murder trials, domestic violence, illegal teacher dismissals in government schools and jointly drafted legal brief and petitions on the same.
- **Client Interaction:** Experienced in client interaction, collaborating with clients to understand their legal needs and provide tailored solutions.
- **Community Engagement:** Actively involved in community service, including working with differently-abled children, organizing campaigns, and volunteering for social causes.
- **Technical Proficiency:** Proficient at MS Office applications and preparing power point presentations
- Languages: Spanish (Beginners), Hindi (Written and Spoken), Bengali (Spoken).

Referees

Assistant Professor Koyal Roy Lecturer Department of Law Amity University, Kolkata Advocate Debashish Majumder Legal Consultant Innate India 26/2, Ballygunge Circular Road